
GREG BOWEN

info@gregbowen.com

858.752.9541

WEB DESIGNER, DIRECTOR

Profile

Multi-disciplinary developer with strong design and technical skills specializing in modern layouts and rich media for the web.

Skills

Design

Contemporary layout design, bringing inspired print layouts to the web.

Interface Design

UI/UX Design to help facilitate ease of use and intelligent content flow.

Project Direction

Proven ability to lead and manage a wide variety of design and development projects in team and independent situations.

Technical

XHTML/CSS

Jquery

Adobe Creative Suite

Flash/AS3

PHP/MYSQL

3D Studio Max

Javascript

XML

After Effects

Experience

Morris Communications

2008-2009

Designer / Flash Animation / AS3

Working for this busy ad agency, I was tasked with creating both design and technology solutions for their top clients. Working closely with the creative director, I created Flash banners, micro sites, HTML email templates and print collateral. Specific duties included attending design and strategy meetings, prepping and presenting design comps, doing both ActionScript and timeline Flash animation, building HTML/CSS2.0 websites and doing print production.

Freelance Development

2006-2008

Web Developer

Working both on site and remotely, I have been responsible for creating both complete websites and technical and creative assets for various studios and clients. In addition to doing design work for both print and multimedia applications, I have developed code for Javascript, AJAX, ActionScript (2.0 and 3.0) and PHP/MYSQL applications.

Post Factory

3D Artist / Motion Graphics Artist

2003-2005

Worked on a variety of projects for Lexus, Toyota and other clients for this Orange County production company. Specific tasks included doing 3D for product visualization and video support, 2D animation and compositing in After Effects.

Education

University of Oregon - Eugene, Oregon

Dual Major, Design and Technology